From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

To: SRMNA; Wolfley, Jolene; Gomez, Angela J.
Subject: RE: DHO hearing 8 Jan 2025
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:39:00 AM

Good morning Ms. Ward,

The letter you sent us from the SRMNA Board of Directors regarding item #2 on the January 8th,
2025 DHO agenda, PR-2023-008674, has been distributed to the DHO and staff, and has been filed in
the project folder for this Plat in the following publicly-available location:

https://dmdmaps.cabg.gov/DRB/PR-2023-008674/Email/DHO_letter_Jan2025.pdf
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Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov

cabg.gov/plannin

From: SRMNA <info@srmna.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 7:57 AM

To: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Gomez,
Angela J. <agomez@cabq.gov>

Subject: DHO hearing 8 Jan 2025

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Please find attached from the SRMNA Board of Directors regarding item #2 on the agenda, PR-2023-008674.
Thank you.

Ms. Ward, President

S. R. Marmon Neighborhood Association
Albuguerque, New Mexico

srmna.org
505.304.8167
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